



## ABOUT ME

I am a recent graduate of Southern New Hampshire University with a Bachelor’s Degree in Graphic and Media Arts.

I have been doing freelance design work, as seen in my portfolio, for about 1 1/2 years. I am looking for employment with a company doing Graphic Design including, but not limited to: print ready materials, social media graphics, surface design, and basic web design.

## EXPERIENCE

2019-2019 - Graphic Design Intern - Isabelle Bridges: Life Coach at Mom-Me Circle

- Gathering contact info of over 400 individuals/businesses for future collaboration.
- Making social media and info-graphics

2015-Present - Business Owner/Designer - The Cloth Ones/VIE Digital Designs

- Creating invoices, shipping orders, inventory management, creating surface designs, and managing social media accounts.

## EDUCATION

2018-2020 - Southern New Hampshire University  
B.A. Graphic Design and Media Arts

2004-2009 - Rock Valley College  
A.A. Liberal Arts

2000-2004 - Stillman Valley High School  
High School Diploma

## SKILLS

MICROSOFT OFFICE



ILLUSTRATOR



PHOTOSHOP



INDESIGN



DREAMWEAVER



BASIC HTML/CSS



TYPOGRAPHY



SOCIAL MEDIA

